

Wednesday Apr. 1st 1818

Sir I let Doctor Calyate have
three Bags full of your Oats
he insisted on measuring of them
and find they do not hold out
the measure by one bush in each
Bag full - The oats are not very ^{good}
and if you are not willing to
give better measure I cannot
take any more - I understand
that when measured that there
half bushel is shoked which
is contrary to our rules of meas-
urement -

Yours very truly

Joan Shew

Dear Sir

I have sent to Lutz, for my bargains.
If your white cattle are at home, and you have
no objection to spare me one of them, you will
please direct Paul to bring her and leave the
black cow - and if you have any inclination
for a further exchange, I leave it to your
discretion. With Respectful regards to Mr. B,
the young ladies and Mr. H. B.

I am Y^{rs}

Aptons Reed

Apr. 2^d